
Ma7 4. 1968 

Dr. JAMR2 E. nhcads 
archivist of the Unite.: 3tates 
Weshingtor, D. O. 

Dear Dr, Rhoads: 

Th13 13 to tall you that I know enough about tha tran-
script of the executive session of the Warren Commission. of Jqnuary 
27, 1964, to express the opinion that it cannot in Its entirety be 
denied me for the reason 4p.00ified. I herewith rwasw my request 
for it. If tioro is any 9art 0.7 it that you withholds  t think, 	' 
est-mute or the knowledge I haves  it is only fair to oak you to 
itemise the subjects disoussed. 

It is obvioua that what; Wee provided ma that purport& to 
be a vorbetim transcript of the ,JAvuutLve !Jesslor.: of L.4.opteaibu:r 13, 
196h, it not that and was not prepared by th9 until-then offIxifti 
importer. After the first paragraph it is in the rorri or minutoi, 
I respectfully renew my requeet for the stenographic trerooript of 
this ezeoutivo session. 

Beccuc of the sijearmngement of tbege transcripts es Lap-
plied tc me, in 114 or(ler whatsoever, I would appreciate s list of 
all the ssz3ions cu 	thobc that are nenied .:Irc also Indical;ed. 

SLacaiinky„ 

Harold WeiSberf 

P.S. 	ha additional executive-session transcripts ere declassi- 
fied, T would like to receive them. As similar materials 

are to be released, T should like to be Informed of it, 
In the *Jett, / have been interned that you keep a list of 

what 13 mough.t that is denied, snen as the spestrographle analysis, 
and tact those Interested will, when tbz decision. is reached, be 
notified. If you intend additional departures from this polley, 
I would like to know. 

R;4 


